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From: WILLIAM DUKE [mailto:dukew@ adinet.com.uy]
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2006 7:57 PM
Subject: MAIL FROM WILLIAM

FROM PRINCE WILLIAM DUKE
ELEME PROVINCE

NIGERIA.

Tel: 234-8033223758

Greetings,

In appreciation of your esteemed contact received through a reliable Source and the choice of
your country | wish to introduce myself .I am Prince William Duke the first son of His Royal
Majesty, WIWA DUKE

(LATE) the traditional ruler of Eleme Province in the oil area of Rivers State of Nigeria. | am
making this contact to you in respect of US 65,000,000.00 which I inherited from my late
father. This funds was accumulated from royalties paid to my father as compensation by the oil
firms located in our area as a result of oil presence on our land which hamper agriculture which
is our major source of livelihood.

Unfortunately my father died from protracted diabetes. But before his death he called my
attention and informed me that he lodged some funds with a security firm and Security Code
Numbers and other documentations was also revealed to me by my late father before his death,
he then advised me to look for a reliable business partner abroad, who will assist me in
investing the funds in a lucrative business as a result of economic instability in Nigeria.So  this

is the main reason why | am
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